

## City of Milwaukee

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee, WI 53202

## **Meeting Minutes**

## LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. MILELE A. COGGS, CHAIR
Ald. Mark A. Borkowski, VICE-CHAIR
Ald. Mark Chambers, Jr., Ald. Jonathan Brostoff, and Ald.
Andrea M. Pratt

Staff Assistant, Yadira Melendez, 414-286-2775
Fax: 414-286-3456, Yadira.Melendez@milwaukee.gov
Legislative Liaison, Jeffrey Osterman, 414-286-2262,
joster@milwaukee.gov

Friday, September 1, 2023

8:45 AM

Council Chambers - Third Floor, City Hall

## Special

The meeting was called to order at 9:14 AM

1. 230550

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relating to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

Agenda Only

- 03 CHAPEL, Joshua, Agent for "Wireless Vision, LLC", Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application and Weights & Measures License Transfer Application with Change of Agent for "Wireless Vision" at 1438 E Brady St.
- 04 CHAPEL, Joshua, Agent for "Wireless Vision LLC", Secondhand Dealer's and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "T-Mobile" at 2210 W Wisconsin Av.
- 04 MCCULLY, Mame, Agent for "Pabst Mansion, INC.", Class B Tavern License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "Pabst Mansion" at 2000 W Wisconsin Av.
- 04 PETERSON, SR, Mark A, Agent for "International Exports LLC", Permanent Extension of Premises for Alcohol/Food and Sidewalk Dining License Applications and Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Food Dealer and Loading Zone License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "The Safe House" at 779 N Front St.
- 04 PETERSON, SR, Mark A, Agent for "MARCUS HOTELS HOSPITALITY, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Hotel/Motel and Sidewalk Dining License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "Pfister Hotel & Tower" at 424 E WISCONSIN Av.

- 04 PETERSON, SR, Mark A, Agent for "MARCUS HOTELS HOSPITALITY, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Hotel/Motel, Food Dealer and Sidewalk Dining License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "Saint Kate-The Arts Hotel" at 139 E KILBOURN Av.
- 04 PETERSON, SR, Mark A, Agent for "MARCUS HOTELS HOSPITALITY, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Sidewalk Dining License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "HILTON MILWAUKEE CITY CENTER" at 509 W WISCONSIN Av.
- 04 PETERSON, SR, Mark A, Agent for "Milwaukee City Center, LLC", Hotel/Motel, Food Dealer, Loading Zone, Parking Lot and Weights & Measures License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "Hilton Milwaukee City Center" at 509 W WISCONSIN Av.
- 04 PETERSON, SR, Mark A, Agent for "Pfister, LLC", Food Dealer, Massage Establishment, Parking Lot and Weights & Measures License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "Pfister Hotel & Tower" at 424 E WISCONSIN Av.
- 04 SITTE, Michael J, Agent for "Milwaukee Area Technical College", Class B Fermented Malt and Class C Wine License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "MATC Cuisine Restaurant" at 1015 N 6th St.
- 05 TURNER, Leequinace G, Agent for "Friendly Auto Group LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application (Wholesale Only) for "Friendly Auto Group LLC" at 8535 W CAPITOL DR #Suite 2.
- 08 BOOHER, Anthony T, Agent for "MKE Junk Junkies, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application and Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Requesting Dealing, Storing and/or Transporting; Removing and/or Recycling Junk/Valuable Metal, Waste Tires and Salvaged Motor Vehicle Parts (including secondhand tires/batteries) for "MKE Junk Junkies LLC" at 2640 W Greves St.
- 08 MORA, Bartolo, Agent for "MORAS AUTO UNO LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application Requesting Dealing, Storing and/or Transporting Waste Tires for "MORAS AUTO UNO LLC" at 3120 W BURNHAM St.
- 08 TOSCANO CAMPOS, Jennifer DAYANA, Disabled Loading Zone License Application From 6AM To 6PM for 2728 W Mitchell St.
- 10 JONES, Eric, Agent for "THE CAR CONCIERGE CORP.", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "THE CAR CONCIERGE CORP." at 5230 W LISBON Av.
- 12 AMATO, Elizabeth F, Agent for "Next Act Theatre, Inc.", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Floor Plan (Lowering Capacity to 164) for "Next Act Theatre" at 255 S Water St.
- 13 CHAPEL, Joshua, Agent for "Wireless Vision, LLC", Secondhand Dealer's and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "Wireless Vision" at 3650 S 27TH St.
- Ald. Borkowski moved approval of the "Agenda Only" items. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. BORKOWSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Coggs, Borkowski, Brostoff, and Pratt

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Chambers Jr.

Warning Letter

CAMPBELL-LEUNG, Malaysia Class D Operator's License Application

GOBER, Ben J Class D Operator's License Application

HERWIG, Kevin M Class D Operator's License Application

01 GREWAL, Pritpal S, Agent for "MSA Metro LLC", Extended Hours Establishments, Filling Station, Food Dealer and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "Citgo on Greenbay" at 4427 N Green Bay Av

09 BARNETT, Peter A, Agent for "Family Dollar Stores of Wisconsin LLC", Food Dealer and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "Family Dollar #21554" at 6000 W Silver Spring DR.

09 EUELL-MOSLEY, Annette, Agent for "MEGA MARTS, LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "PICK 'N SAVE #418" at 7401 W GOOD HOPE Rd.

12 RITCHIE, Samantha L, Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "ANNA'S TAP" at 1838 W GRANT St.

14 GUZMAN, Miguel A, Agent for "SAL B, LLC", Food Dealer License Renewal Application for "Piggly Wiggly Supermarket # 71" at 123 W Oklahoma Av.

14 MARTIN, Jeniffer J, Agent for "SAL B, LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Renewal Application for "Piggly Wiggly Supermarket # 71" at 123 W Oklahoma Av.

Ald. Pratt moved approval of the "Warning Letter" items. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. A. PRATT that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Coggs, Borkowski, Brostoff, and Pratt

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Chambers Jr.

Ald. Brostoff moved approval of the file 230550 as amended. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. BROSTOFF that this Motion be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Coggs, Borkowski, Brostoff, and Pratt

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Chambers Jr.

The meeting adjourned at 9:16 am

Yadira Melendez Staff Assistant

City of Milwaukee Page 4